
 

Project Q & A 
Project Owner: Eastpointe Community Schools  

Project Name: District Security Renovations  

Issue Date: February 14, 2025  

 
Project Questions and Answers: 
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the Technology 
Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 

Q1 Is this tax exempt? 

A1 Eastpointe Community Schools is a Michigan tax exempt organization. 

Q2 Does this require prevailing wage? 

A2 Eastpointe Schools will not require prevailing wage for this project. 

Q3 Can we just bid for the camera/video portion? 

A3 While the cameras and the servers are individual bid categories for this project 
(refer to the bidding documents), the software for the server, and licenses for the 
camera will be in each of the relevant bid categories. Therefore, while the VMS 
and cameras will, in fact, be bid “separately”, the cameras and VMS would need to 
be compatible in order for the Owner to “select” them independently.  

Q4 Section Section 27 22 19 - SERVERS, SAN & DATA CENTER EQUIPMENT 
2.05 - Is Axis acceptable as a manufacturer? 

A4 Yes, Axis is acceptable, as long as the specifications in the RFP are met or 
exceeded. 

Q5 Section 28 20 00 - VIDEO MONITORING SYSTEM 
Section 2.06 – Item 3 - The specified single sensor standard camera (Axis 
M3085-V) is interior only.  What about exterior single sensor cameras?   

A5 See Addendum #1. 

Q6 How many existing cameras need to be removed? 
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A6 Expect that you could be removing one existing camera for every new camera 
installed, but not an overall quantity that exceeds (147)- the total of new cameras. 

Q7 What is ECS phone system (type and manufacturer)? 

A7 Eastpointe Schools currently utilizes Mitel Mivoice Connect. 

Q8 What is the access control system (type and manufacturer)? 

A8 The current access control platform in Eastpointe is WinDSX. 

Q9 Is WAVE VMS an approved alternate? 

A9 Yes, Hanwha WAVE is acceptable, as long as the specifications in the RFP are 
met or exceeded. 

  
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
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